

District Applications WorkGroup (DAWG) | Meeting Notes

DATE *Wednesday, March 13, 2019*

The March 13th DAWG meeting was held in the TESS Training Room with the following discussions and individuals in attendance (*=*via CCCConferZoom*)

Attendance ¹

Crafton	Kristina Heilgeist, Joe Cabrales, *Miriam Saadeh, Kirsten Colvey
Valley	*Steven Silva, *Kay D Yarbrough, *April Dale-Carter, *Veda Benjamin
Annex	DyAnn Walter, Joe Ho, Andy Chang, *Corrina Baber, Brock Scudder, *Michael Aquino
District	

I. Updating User App to include Starfish roles and permissions

Sponsor: Joe Cabrales and Kristina Heilgeist

- Andy added a Starfish checkbox in the user app, but the managers will have to enter the role in on the form.
- SBVC said that only certain people can request authorized access for other users to access Starfish, Andy asked CHC for the same. If a manager signs for a user, is that enough of a legitimate request?
- The only people who are authorized to give access on CHC side is Joe Cabrales and Kirsten Colvey. Whoever wants to authorize or request Starfish access, will have to go through them. If anyone else asks for access, TESS will inform the person to go through Joe or Kirsten.
- Joe will inform other managers, when they request for Starfish access to notify Joe or Kirsten.
- Make sure to put in the notes section what roles this user should have.
- Should not request through helpdesk tickets, request via user app.

II. Transcribing

Sponsor: Joe Ho and Kristina Heilgeist

- Kristina provided some information justifying the need for new CCD codes CCMPL and CCMPT.
- DyAnn pointed out that not many programs use that field. It is multi-valued.
- Corrina said that many of the courses still contains UG, any courses that's attached to the NC programs will needs to be updated. DyAnn said it may not affect the transcript.
- Corrina thinks to keep it consistent, future sections should be updated. DyAnn pointed that existing student records will still have UG.
- Corrina asked about how to exclude Pseudo courses from MIS reporting. She said nothing has been confirmed.
- An example of Pseudo courses was brought up, looking under CRSE, TRELEC-CCSU/A1. Credit Type. TRNDG code is coded, this is used to identify Pseudo courses.
- Corrina said she will do some testing on this regarding MIS reporting.
- DyAnn asked Kristina to submit a ticket request for this research.
- Pseudo courses should be excluded in the Academic Standing transcripts.
- For the entire discussion regarding this topic, including screenshots (<https://cccconfer.zoom.us/recording/share/B-tlri5fsLYCOI2bzi9AeuCxAcie4aHTnotY9cFia5A>) starting at time index - 12:44

¹ Disclaimer: Some individuals joining the meeting via phone may not be in the Attendance List.

District Applications WorkGroup (DAWG) | Meeting Notes

DATE *Wednesday, March 13, 2019*

III. Higher Level Courses Written into Prereq Syntax

Sponsor: Robert McAtee, Kristina Heilgeist

- Traditionally, higher level courses have been added into pre-req enforcement. For example MATH-102 can be accepted as a qualifier to register into MATH-095.
- Hobson's believes this enforcement is causing the planning tool to glitch.
- Kristina is asking – with AB705, is it still necessary to have this enforcement?
- DyAnn believes that the instruction office should decide that.
- Andy suggest that we are probably not the only Hobson clients that's doing this, Hobsons can probably find another solution rather than us removing the enforcement.
- Kirsten agrees that this enforcement should stay in there.
- We looked at Chemistry, Reading and related pre-requests.
- For more detailed information regarding this topic, including screenshots (<https://cccconfer.zoom.us/recording/share/B-tlri5fsLYCOI2bzi9AeuCxAcie4aHTnotY9cFia5A>) starting at time index - 30:19

VI. Ongoing Topics

1. AB 705 Discussion

Sponsor: Kirsten Colvey

- Continue discussion, no issues right now
- English is working on this
- Ron Gordon will be working with CHC
- TESS is working with Valley English and Mathematics

District Applications WorkGroup (DAWG) | Meeting Notes

DATE Wednesday, March 13, 2019

IV. Miscellaneous

1. Cloning TEST from PROD environment in April 2019

Sponsor: DyAnn Walter

- Data will be lost in the TEST environment after the April clone.
- Currently don't have a date yet.
- Pseudo courses and transcript testing will be affected.
- Any questions or concerns, please contact DyAnn. (ext. 4362)

2. Discussion: Two-Year Free College Program

- For more detailed information regarding this (<https://cccconfer.zoom.us/recording/share/B-tlri5fsLYCOI2bzi9AeuCxAcie4aHTnotY9cFia5A>) starting at time index - 45:55
- Meeting on Friday 3/15/2019 at the district
- Questions: Priority Registration, billing etc.

3. Entrisik Informer Training

- Users can contact the research department for help with Informer Reports

4. Hobsons to Colleague API

- Brief discussion about the Hobsons to Colleague API
- For more detailed information regarding this (<https://cccconfer.zoom.us/recording/share/B-tlri5fsLYCOI2bzi9AeuCxAcie4aHTnotY9cFia5A>) starting at time index – 1:04:14